SKANSKA/TRAYLOR JV

16-16 Whitestone Expressway | Whitestone, NY 11357
Ph: 718.767.2600 | Fax: 718.767.2668

5 March 2012

STJV-MTACC-0035
Mr. Phil Rice, P.E.
Construction Manager
MTACC-CCM
341 E. 79t St, 3 Floor
New York, NY 10075

Attn: Mr. Phil Rice

RE: C-26008- Construction of Part of Second Avenue Subway Route 132A
86th Street-Station Cavern Mining and Heavy Civil/Structural in the Borough of
Manhattan

Subject: Land Use Survey for 87th Street between 1st and 2" Avenue

Dear Mr. Rice:

We are writing this letter as per note 77 on contract drawing CM0004 to inform you of our intent to close
87t Street heading west from 15t Avenue to 2™ Avenue to aid in the erection of the Hog House facilities.
STJV plans to erect the structure from two locations, one of which would be in the center of 87t Street.
We intend to only close the street for one to two working days in order to perform this work.

The road must be closed due to the location that the erection crane needs to be positioned to lift and set
the south trailers off of the delivery trailers and onto the foundation piers. STJV plans to put a flagman
at the intersection of 87t Street and 1st Avenue and will only allow local traffic to enter or leave the block.
STJV will also provide a second flagger that will be available to escort vehicles up the block and/or out
of the block as needed. The second flagger can be called upon via radio or Nextel by the one dedicated
flagger at 15t Ave.

The dates to perform this work will be Thursday, March 15 and Friday, March 16, 2012, and the closure
would be from 7 AM to 4 PM on both days.

If you have any other questions please feel free to contact this office at your earliest convenience.

Respectfully,
Skanska-Traylor Joint Venture

Thomas M. O’Rourke
Project Manager

CC:
NYPD 19t pct
FDNY - E Kelty

FDNY — J Donnelly
CB#8 — J Ludorf



